
       
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 
 
 
 

VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Wednesday 

May 27, 2020 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Conducted Via Electronic Teleconference  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Villages of Glen Creek 
Community Development District 
 

  
Development Planning and Financing Group  

[] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [ X] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 
 Lake Mary FL  32746 

321-263-0132 Ext. 4205 
T ampa, Florida 33647 
813-374 -9105 

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
A Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 
is scheduled for Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Due to current issues related to COVID-19, the Florida Governor released Executive Order 20-69 which 
allows governmental public meetings and required quorums to be completed via telephone conference.  In 
respect of current social distancing recommendations this meeting will be conducted via telephone in order 
to protect the health and safety of the public.  Both members of the board and the public may join this 
meeting via telephone as follows: 
 
Call in phone number:  929-205-6099 
Meeting ID: 876 1494 0068 
Password:  340400 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
The agenda items are for immediate business purposes and for the health and safety of the community. 
Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward 
to seeing you there. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tonya Elliott-Moore 
Tonya Elliott-Moore 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 



Page 1 
 

District:    VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: 
Time: 
Location: 

27thWednesday May , 2020 
6:00 p.m. 
Via Electronic Teleconference 
Due to COVID 19 
Per Gov Exec Order 20-69 
 

Dial-in Number: (929) 205-6099 
Meeting ID: 87614940068# 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

II. 

Mike Lawson – Chair Doug Draper – Vice Chair 
Lori Price – Asst. Secretary Christie Ray – Asst. Secretary 
District Attorney District Engineer 

 

Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual on agenda items)  

III. Consent Agenda  

A. Approval of the August 28, 2019 and April 21, 2020 Meeting Minutes  

B. Acceptance of the August 2019 - April 2020 Unaudited Financial Reports  

C. Acceptance of the Arbitrage report  

IV. Business Matters  

A. Consider and Approve Resolution 2020-02, Landowner Election Exhibit 1 

B. Consider and Approve S.E.A. proposal for security services Exhibit 2 

C. Consider and Approve Proposed budget for 2020-2021 Exhibit 3 

D. Consider and Approve Resolution 2020-03, Approving Proposed Budget and 
Setting Public Hearing (FY2020-2021) 

Exhibit 4 

V. Administrative Matters  

A. Ratify POs and contracts Exhibit 5 

B. Reminder for Supervisors to file Form 1 by July 1  - 
http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Forms/Form%201_2019i.pdf?cp=2020520 

 

VI. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager 
B. District Attorney 
C. District Engineer 

 

 

 

http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Forms/Form%201_2019i.pdf?cp=2020520


Page 2 
 

VII. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per individual)  

VIII. Adjournment  

 



EXHIBIT 1. 
 



{00085946.DOCX/} 

RESOLUTION 2020-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DESIGNATING A DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION FOR A 
LANDOWNERS’ MEETING FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING 3 
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; 
PROVIDING SAMPLE NOTICE, INSTRUCTIONS, PROXY, AND 
BALLOT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes;  
 

WHEREAS, the District was established on December 13, 2006 by Ordinance No. 2852 of the City 
Council of Bradenton, Florida, as amended; 
 

WHEREAS, the terms for Board seats 2, 4, and 5 are set to expire in November 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to announce a meeting of the landowners of the 
District for the purpose of electing 3 members of the Board. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD: 
 

Section 1. In accordance with Section 190.006(2)(b), Florida Statutes the landowners’ meeting to elect 
3 members of the Board, to Board seats 2, 4, and 5, will be held on November 18, 2020, at 6:00 
p.m. at the Courtyard by Marriott Bradenton Riverfront, 100 Riverfront Drive West, Bradenton, FL 
34205. 
 

Section 2. The District’s Secretary is hereby directed to publish notice of this landowners’ meeting in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 190.006(2)(a), Florida Statutes. 

 
Section 3. Pursuant to Section 190.006(2)(b), Florida Statutes, a sample notice of landowners’ meeting 

and election, instructions on how all landowners may participate in the election, a sample proxy, 
and a sample ballot form are attached hereto as Exhibit A. Copies of such documents can be 
obtained from the District Manager’s office. 

 
Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
Passed and Adopted on May 27, 2020. 

 
Attest: Villages of Glen Creek 
 Community Development District 
 
______________________________  _____________________________________  
Print Name: ____________________  Michael Lawson 
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary  Chair of the Board of Supervisors  



{00085946.DOCX/} 

Notice of Landowners’ Meeting and Election and 
 Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the 

Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 
 

Notice is hereby given to the public and all landowners within the Villages of Glen Creek 
Community Development District (the “District”), comprised of approximately 240.63 acres in 
Hillsborough County, Florida, advising that a landowners’ meeting will be held for the purpose of electing 
3 members of the Board of Supervisors of the District. Immediately following the landowners’ meeting 
there will be convened a meeting of the Board of Supervisors for the purpose of considering certain matters 
of the Board to include election of certain District officers, and other such business which may properly 
come before the Board. 
 

Date:  November 18, 2020 
Time: 6:00 p.m. 
Place: Courtyard by Marriott Bradenton Riverfront 

100 Riverfront Drive West 
Bradenton, FL 34205 
 

Each landowner may vote in person or by written proxy. Proxy forms and instructions relating to 
landowners’ meeting may be obtained upon request at the office of the District Manager located at 250 
International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746. A copy of the agenda for these meetings may 
be obtained from the District Manager at the above address. 
 

The landowners’ meeting and the Board of Supervisors meeting are open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. One or both of the meetings may be continued 
to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record at such meeting. There may be an occasion where 
one or more supervisors will participate by telephone. 
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to 
participate in these meetings is asked to contact the District Manager at (813) 418-7473, at least 48 hours 
before the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 711 
for aid in contacting the District Manager. 

 
A person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 

considered at the meeting is advised that such person will need a record of the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including 
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
Tonya Elliott-Moore, District Manager  
Run Date(s): October 28 and November 1, 2020 



{00085946.DOCX/} 

Instructions Relating to Landowners’ Meeting  
of the Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 

for the Election of Members of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Date:  November 18, 2020 
 
Time:  6:00 p.m. 
 
Location: Courtyard by Marriott Bradenton Riverfront 

100 Riverfront Drive West 
Bradenton, FL 34205 

 
 

Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and after a community development district (“District”) has 
been established and the landowners have held their initial election, there shall be subsequent landowners’ 
meeting for the purpose of electing members of the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) every 
2 years until the District qualifies to have its board members elected by the qualified electors of the District. 
The following instructions on how all landowners may participate in the election are intended to comply 
with Section 190.006(2)(b), Florida Statutes. 

 
A landowner within the District may vote in person at the landowners’ meeting or the landowner may 
nominate a proxy holder to vote at the meeting in place of the landowner. Whether in person or by proxy, 
each landowner shall be entitled to cast 1 vote per acre of land owned by him or her and located within the 
District, for each seat on the Board that is open for election for the upcoming term. A fraction of an acre 
shall be treated as 1 acre, entitling the landowner to 1 vote with respect thereto. Please note that a particular 
parcel of real property is entitled to only 1 vote for each eligible acre of land or fraction thereof; therefore, 
2 or more people who own real property in common, that is 1 acre or less, are together entitled to only 1 
vote for that real property. Platted lots shall be counted individually and entitled to 1 vote. The acreage of 
platted lots shall not be aggregated for determining the number of voting units held by a landowner or a 
landowner’s proxy. 

 
At the landowners’ meeting, the first step is to elect a chair for the meeting, who may be any person present 
at the meeting. The landowners shall also elect a secretary for the meeting who may be any person present 
at the meeting. The secretary shall be responsible for the minutes of the meeting. The chair shall conduct 
the nominations and the voting. If the chair is a landowner or proxy holder of a landowner, he or she may 
nominate candidates and make and second motions. Candidates must be nominated and then shall be 
elected by a vote of the landowners.  

 
This year, 3 seats on the Board will be up for election by landowners. The 2 candidates receiving the 
highest number of votes will receive a 4-year term and the 1 candidate receiving the next highest number 
of votes will receive a 2-year term. The term of office for each successful candidate shall commence upon 
election. 
 
A proxy is available upon request. To be valid, each proxy must be signed by 1 of the legal owners of the 
property for which the vote is cast and must contain the typed or printed name of the individual who signed 
the proxy; the street address, legal description of the property, or tax parcel identification number; and the 
number of authorized votes. If the proxy authorizes more than 1 vote, each property must be listed and the 
number of acres of each property must be included. The signature on a proxy does not need to be notarized. 
Electronic signatures are not accepted because the integrity and security control processes required by 
Sections 668.001-.006, Florida Statutes are not feasible for the District at this time. 

  



{00085946.DOCX/} 

Landowner Proxy 
 

Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 
Landowners’ Meeting – November 18, 2020 

 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned, the fee simple owner of the 

lands described herein, hereby constitutes and appoints _____________________ (“Proxy Holder”) 
for and on behalf of the undersigned, to vote as proxy at the meeting of the landowners of the Villages 
of Glen Creek Community Development District to be held at Courtyard by Marriott Bradenton 
Riverfront, 100 Riverfront Drive West, Bradenton, FL 34205 on November 18, 2020, at 6:00 p.m., and 
at any adjournments thereof, according to the number of acres of unplatted land and/or platted lots owned 
by the undersigned landowner that the undersigned would be entitled to vote if then personally present, 
upon any question, proposition, or resolution or any other matter or thing that may be considered at said 
meeting including, but not limited to, the election of members of the Board of Supervisors. Said Proxy 
Holder may vote in accordance with his or her discretion on all matters not known or determined at the 
time of solicitation of this proxy, which may legally be considered at said meeting. 
 

Any proxy heretofore given by the undersigned for said meeting is hereby revoked. This proxy 
is to continue in full force and effect from the date hereof until the conclusion of the landowners’ meeting 
and any adjournment or adjournments thereof, but may be revoked at any time by written notice of such 
revocation presented at the landowners’ meeting prior to the Proxy Holder’s exercising the voting rights 
conferred herein. 
 
_________________________ _________________________ __________________ 
Printed Name of Legal Owner Signature of Legal Owner  Date 
 
Address/Legal/or Parcel ID #                Acreage/or # of Platted Lots     Authorized Votes 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
[Insert above the street address of each parcel, the legal description of each parcel, or the tax parcel 
identification number of each parcel. If more space is needed, identification of parcels owned may be 
incorporated by reference to an attachment hereto.] 
 

Total Number of Authorized Votes: ______ 
 
NOTES:  

1. Pursuant to Section 190.006(2)(b), Florida Statutes, a fraction of an acre is treated as 1 acre 
entitling the landowner to 1 vote with respect thereto.  

2. 2 or more persons who own real property in common that is 1 acre or less are together entitled 
to only 1 vote for that real property. 

3. If the fee simple landowner is not an individual, and is instead a corporation, limited liability 
company, limited partnership or other entity, evidence that the individual signing on behalf of 
the entity has the authority to do so should be attached hereto (e.g., bylaws, corporate resolution, 
etc.). 

4. Electronic signatures are not accepted because the integrity and security control processes 
required by Sections 668.001-.006, Florida Statutes are not feasible for the District at this time. 



{00085946.DOCX/} 

Official Ballot 
 

Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District 
Landowners’ Meeting – November 18, 2020 

(Election of 3 Supervisors) 
 
The 2 candidates receiving the highest number of votes will receive a 4-year term and the 1 candidate receiving 
the next highest number of votes will receive a 2-year term, with the term of office for each of the successful 
candidates commencing upon election. 
 
The undersigned certifies that he/she/it is the fee simple owner of land, or the proxy holder for the fee 
simple owner of land, located within the Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District and 
described in [ ] the attached proxy or [ ] as follows: 
 
Address/Legal/or Parcel ID #                Acreage/or # of Platted Lots     Authorized Votes 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
_______________________________________  _________   ______ 
 
[Insert above the street address of each parcel, the legal description of each parcel, or the tax parcel 
identification number of each parcel. If more space is needed, identification of parcels owned may be 
incorporated by reference to an attachment hereto.] 
 

Total Number of Authorized Votes: ______ 
 
I, ______________________________________, as landowner, or as the proxy holder of 
_____________________________ (landowner) pursuant to the Landowner Proxy attached hereto, do 
cast my votes as follows: 
 
 
Name Of Candidate Number Of Votes 
 
1. ____________________________ ______ 
 
2. ____________________________  ______ 
 
3. ____________________________ ______ 
 
 
Date: _________________________  Signature:  _______________________________ 
 

 Printed Name:  ____________________________ 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT 2. 

 
 



SECURITY SERVICE PROPOSAL

NICHOLAS CABRERA
President & CEO
Security Elite Agency

                S.E.A



|  Security Service Proposal

3 

4

4

5

5

6

6

7

7

8

9

10

11

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Overview

Security Guards

Method

Uniforms and Appearance

Supervision

24/7 Customer Service

Liability Insurance Coverage

Residential or Private Estates

Corporate or Special Events

Our Commitment

References

Security Service Project Schedule

Pricing Agreement



|  Security Service Proposal

Security Elite Agency (S.E.A.) is an acclaimed firm of highly experienced Security Guards with a 
reputation for providing effective security solutions and the use of innovative technology to protect 
lives and property. S.E.A offers specialized security services and solutions to businesses, organizations, 
and agencies within the State of Florida. Real world threats require real world solutions powered 
by experience and high-level training. S.E.A. offers complete security solutions tailored to meet 
our client’s needs including security patrols, executive protection, emergency response services, 
government support and extensive training programs. 

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

3



|  Security Service Proposal

SECURITY GUARDS 

METHOD

4

S.E.A. Security Guards are Certified, Licensed 
and Insured. Each agent submits to a battery of 
aptitude tests, a 5-panel drug screening, and an 
extensive in-service training protocol. In ddition to 
educational and physical examinations, S.E.A. runs 
personality and integrity tests to make sure each 
candidate is a match for our Elite Security Team. 
In addition to the state mandated certification 
courses, S.E.A guards are also required to attend 
a 24-hour Training Course along with our 16-hour 
Customer Service Seminar. All S.E.A. Guards are 
First Aid - CPR certified.

S.E.A. uniformed security guards are trained to 
act as a criminal deterrent. S.E.A. guards are 
encouraged to be an approachable source of 
information to patrons, residents and employees. 
Showing that they are there for them promotes 
peace of mind within the community and/or work 
place.   

S.E.A. has developed a theory of “Enforcement 
through Reinforcement.” 

With 8 combined years of Security and Law 
Enforcement experience, S.E.A. management 
understands that prevention of crime can be 
accomplished by utilizing tactical approaches vs. 
accusations and other traditional methods our 
predecessors commonly used. Mastering the art 
of verbal judo within our organization has been 
very effective in de-escalating volatile situations. 

S.E.A. Security Guards are equipped with Two-
Way Radios or equivalent to ensure constant 
communication with S.E.A. Management Team. 
Each and every Security Guard will be in-serviced 
regularly regarding your specific site to further 
enhance the protection we provide. 



|  Security Service Proposal

UNIFORMS & APPEARANCE

SUPERVISION

S.E.A. uniformed security guards are professionally outfitted with non-police-type uniforms. S.E.A. 
policy requires clean-pressed uniforms and polished shoes at all times. Our Male and Female security 
agents are well-groomed and take pride in their appearance, as they are representing our agency as 
well as our clientele.  

S.E.A. provides supervisory personnel as part 
of our service to ensure strict adherence to our 
general orders and your rules, regulations and
ordinances. Supervisors are utilized as a liaison 
between S.E.A. and our clients. Supervisors will 
regularly make spot checks to prevent any issues 
with complacency. S.E.A. believes that in order to 
assure the best quality of service, we must keep 
close relationships with our personnel both on 
and off duty. S.E.A. Supervisors are required to 
possess a minimum of three (3) years of security 
guard experience. 

5



|  Security Service Proposal

24/7 CUSTOMER SERVICE

S.E.A. offices are fully staffed and operational 24 hours a day, seven days a week, providing complete 
access and communication to our clientele. While most of our competitors work from their homes, 
Security Elite Agency staffs a fully functional office. Our customer service representatives are not 
salespeople; they are security professionals assigned to 24/7 customer service response. Desk personnel 
are utilized as watch-commanders with full authority to make supervisory decisions for S.E.A.

LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE

With S.E.A., you can significantly reduce your liability 
coverage with our $1 Million Dollar Comprehensive 
Insurance Policy. S.E.A. maintains Liability Insurance 
Coverage that exceeds three times the amount of a 
minimum aggregate coverage obtained by most of our 
competitors. Our Legal Division recommends that in 
order to protect our assets as well as yours, we must 
maintain financial security in full force and effect at a 
level that far exceeds industry standard.

6



|  Security Service Proposal7

CORPORATE or SPECIAL EVENTS

S.E.A. protects life, property and assets for clients in corporate offices and other commercial settings 
including Universities, Airports, Shopping Centers, and Car Dealerships. Our agents receive on-going 
and location specific training, making them a natural extension to your workforce. S.E.A. will safely and 
efficiently secure any size event; from small school sporting events to large concert arenas. Security 
Service will be tailored to meet your specific needs.

Some of our services include: Alcohol and Violence Detection, Bag Checks, Crowd Management, 
Entry/Access Monitoring, Escorting, Foot Patrol, Vehicle Patrol and System Monitoring.

RESIDENTIAL or 
PRIVATE ESTATES

S.E.A. provides professional patrol and top 
level security for Residential & Private Estates. 
Our goal is to keep your community safe by 
patrolling the area and by being reactive to any 
questionable activity or crime.

S.E.A. provides service to HOA Neighborhoods, 
Gated Communities, Private Estates, High-Crime 
Areas, Apartment Complexes, and more.



|  Security Service Proposal8

S.E.A. understands choosing the right security agency for your Home, Business or Event can be 
very difficult; we’re here to make it easier, relieve your stress, and provide you with peace of mind. 
Client confidence comes from delivering results - the cornerstone of our reputation. We’re committed 
to building relationships through communication, trust, and protecting what matters most to you. 
Maintaining the highest level of discretion in client relationships and security within the community is 
our foremost priority.

OUR COMMITMENT



|  Security Service Proposal9

REFERENCES

Wallace Estate – “Since September 2016, S.E.A. has proven to be a valuable asset to our property.
We currently have 336 weekly contracted hours with S.E.A. and all scheduled hours are fulfilled without 
any major incidents. S.E.A. outperforms other companies we’ve used in the past, and they save us 
time by not having to follow up and follow through with weekly and daily reports. It’s a wonderful 
feeling knowing that they’re getting the job done, as they said they would.”

Pat Roth, COO
(727) 226-5612

T Pepin’s Hospitality Centre – “S.E.A. provides nothing but Top Notch Service. We choose S.E.A.
when hosting high profile events for our clients, because we know that everything asked of them will 
be executed. S.E.A. Security Agents are well-groomed and require zero supervision throughout the 
event.” 

Andy Brouillard, Event Manager
(813) 326-5320

Longleaf – “Being one of the most prestigious places to live within the Pasco County Area, our
residents expect nothing but the best, so we chose S.E.A. because of the reputation that they uphold 
with their current clientele. Everything we were told when doing our research was true. S.E.A. agents 
were extremely vigilant and professional. S.E.A. agents have a great presence, and come prepared for 
their shift without any issues.” 

Cindy Hesselbirg, General Manager
(727) 247-5490



|  Security Service Proposal10

Upon reviewing your RFP specifications, S.E.A. has put together a first-class team of security 
professionals specifically suited for this detail. 

As shown below, S.E.A. will outline a preliminary plan and time line for project development; partnering 
with you in every stage to act as both consultant and colleague.  

By working together as a team, combining our agency experience and your situational knowledge, we 
can guarantee a successful relationship and positive outcome. 

SECURITY SERVICE PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Site Survey

Analysis

Contract

Training

Supervisory Selection

Implementation

Time in Weeks 1 2 3 4



|  Security Service Proposal11

• Account Manager on location approximately 5 hours per week
• Training and In-Service Seminars and Coursework
• Pre-Employment and Random Drug Testing
• Any Accrued Overtime
• Uniforms, Radios

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. All Federal Holidays will be billed at time and a half.
2. The contract can be cancelled up to 30 days prior to the event.

If you agree to the terms in this proposal, please sign and date below.

Security Elite Agency appreciates the opportunity to present our proposal for your consideration.
Our portfolio of completed and on-going projects are available, upon request. We look forward to 
providing your organization our agency services.

Sincerely,

PRICING AGREEMENT
Security Elite Agency will furnish you with Experienced, Licensed and Insured Security 
Officers. S.E.A. hourly rate is: $17.50 per a billable hour for a guard. $840 weekly, $43,680 annual.

 S.E.A. hourly includes the following:

Nicholas Cabrera
President, CEO

(813) 713-7575
10335 Cross Creek Blvd., Suite 13
Tampa, FL 33647
Email: NCabrera@SecurityEliteAgency.com

Client Signature and Date



EXHIBIT 3. 



Page 1 of 22

STATEMENT 1

VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

FY 2021 PROPOSED GENERAL FUND

 

 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

FY 2017 
ACTUAL

FY 2018 
ACTUAL

FY 2019 
ACTUAL

FY 2020 
ADOPTED

FY 2020 YTD 
- MAR

FY 2021 
PROPOSED

VARIANCE 
2020 - 2021

$        75,982 $      106,492 $      187,174 $        60,347 $        82,679 $        76,135           90,053 $          7,374 

                    -                     -                     -         395,795         442,555         118,280         482,026 $        39,471 

                    -                     -                     -                    1                     -                -                -                - 

                    -                  22                     -                  70                     -                -                -                - 

          75,982         106,514         187,174         456,213         525,234         194,415         572,079           46,845 

            1,800             1,200             4,200             1,800             8,000                 -             6,000            (2,000)

               138                  92                321                138                612                 -                459               (153)

               473                138                387                247                600                 -                350               (250)

               113                263                221                107                500                 -                500                     -

          21,000           21,000           29,996           24,996           25,000           12,498           25,000                     -

                    -             9,500             3,000             9,000             4,500             4,500             2,500            (2,000)

          36,000           36,000           36,000           36,000           36,000           18,000           36,000                     -

                 12                  24                  16                127                264                 -                264                     -

                    -                 -                306                 -                750                162                750                     -

            2,800             3,946             4,046             3,973             3,100                 -             3,100                     -

            2,363             2,410             9,174           19,598           16,937           13,970           24,769             7,832 

               175                175                175                175                175                175                175                     -

            1,718             1,537             1,558             3,719             2,500                  92             2,500                     -

               908             3,889             5,347             3,994             5,000             4,471             7,500             2,500 

            7,294           13,146           21,997             6,163             7,500             2,170             7,500                     -

               978                757                758             2,826             2,265                931             1,650               (615)

               625                562                 -                495             1,000                 -                 -            (1,000)

          76,397           94,639         117,501         113,358         114,703           56,969         119,017             4,314 

                    -             5,000             5,000           12,000             5,000             5,000             5,000                     -

                    -             6,411             6,411           16,378           16,378                 -           16,378                     -

                    -                 -             3,600             3,600             3,600             1,800             3,600                     -

                    -                 -                650             1,300                650                 -                650                     -

                    -           11,411           15,661           33,278           25,628             6,800           25,628                 -

REVENUE

GENERAL FUND REVENUES /(a)

DEVELOPER FUNDING 

INTEREST

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION

PAYROLL TAXES

PAYROLL SERVICES

TRAVEL PER DIEM

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                      

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICES

PLANNING AND COORDINATING SRVCS.

BANK FEES

MISCELLANEOUS

AUDITING SERVICES                                             

INSURANCE

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     

LEGAL SERVICES                                      

WEBSITE HOSTING                                     

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTINGENCY

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

DISSEMINATION AGENT                                      

TRUSTEE FEES

TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING

ARBITRAGE

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION              

     



Page 2 of 22

STATEMENT 1

VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

FY 2021 PROPOSED GENERAL FUND

 

 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

FY 2017 
ACTUAL

FY 2018 
ACTUAL

FY 2019 
ACTUAL

FY 2020 
ADOPTED

FY 2020 YTD 
- MAR

FY 2021 
PROPOSED

VARIANCE 
2020 - 2021

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENDITURES:

STREETPOLE LIGHTING -                    -                -                -                32,000           -                52,620           20,620           

ELECTRICITY (IRRIG. & POND PUMPS) -                    -                102                5,549             6,000             2,817             6,000             -                    

WATER -                    -                -                11,996           9,600             4,409             9,600             -                    

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE -                    -                38,537           184,188         187,744         87,116           174,260         (13,484)         

LANDSCAPE REPLINISHMENT -                    -                -                -                5,000             -                5,000             -                    

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE -                    -                88                  2,061             3,000             582                3,000             -                    

CREEK MAINTENANCE -                    -                -                -                10,000           -                10,000           -                    

POND MAINTENANCE -                    514                4,656             7,173             9,000             1,796             3,900             (5,100)           

POND BANK MOWING -                    -                17,126           -                -                -                -                -                    

STORMWATER DRAIN & MAINTENANCE -                    -                397                -                -                -                -                -                    

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL -                    -                -                -                6,000             -                -                (6,000)           

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES -                7,504             12,867           6,432             12,864           (3)                  

FIELD MANAGER -                    -                8                    -                -                -                -                -                    

FIELD SERVICES MILEAGE -                    380                1,561             682                1,500             -                -                (1,500)           
GATE, FOUNTAIN, SIDEWALK & BRIDGE  
MAINTENANCE & ACCESS -                    -                -                1,241             5,000             4,178             31,700           26,700           

GATE CLICKERS -                    -                -                3,000             -                1,500             (1,500)           

PET WASTE REMOVAL -                    -                -                2,267             3,817             689                2,067             (1,750)           

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS -                    -                    -                    -                    5,000             -                5,000             -                    

SECURITY GUARD SERVICE -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                43,680           43,680           
MISCELLANEOUS FIELD EXPENSE - SECURITY 
MONITORING FOR CAMERAS IN FY 21 -                    -                    -                    10,799           -                2,500             2,500             

-                    894                62,474           233,459         299,528         108,020         363,691         64,163           

AMENITY CENTER OPERATIONS:

POOL SERVICE CONTRACT -                    -                16,500           6,700             13,800           (2,700)           

POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                    -                2,500             -                2,500             -                    

POOL PERMIT -                    -                275                -                275                -                    

AMENITY MANAGEMENT -                    -                7,000             583                7,008             8                    

AMENITY CENTER POWER WASH -                    -                6,000             1,500             3,000             (3,000)           

AMENITY CENTER CLEANING & MAINTENANCE -                    -                7,800             2,500             5,400             (2,400)           

AMENITY CENTER PHONE & INTERNET -                    -                3,060             822                1,020             (2,040)           

AMENITY CENTER ELECTRICITY -                    -                8,000             2,823             6,000             (2,000)           

AMENITY CENTER WATER -                    -                3,000             4,003             9,600             6,600             

AMENITY CENTER PEST CONTROL -                    -                480                1,440             720                1,440             -                    

AMENITY CENTER CAMERA -                    -                -                8,000             7,870             -                (8,000)           

AMENITY CENTER MONITORING -                    -                -                4,000             -                4,000             -                    

REFUSE SERVICE -                    -                2,700             -                2,700             -                    

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INFILL -                    -                5,000             -                2,500             (2,500)           

MISC. AMENITY CENTER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                    -                5,000             812                2,500             (2,500)           

KEY PAD -                    -                5,100             -                2,000             (3,100)           

-                -                480                85,375           28,333           63,743           (21,632)         

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENDITURES     

TOTAL AMENTIY CENTER  OPERATIONS              



Page 3 of 22

STATEMENT 1

VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

FY 2021 PROPOSED GENERAL FUND

 

 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

FY 2017 
ACTUAL

FY 2018 
ACTUAL

FY 2019 
ACTUAL

FY 2020 
ADOPTED

FY 2020 YTD 
- MAR

FY 2021 
PROPOSED

VARIANCE 
2020 - 2021

INCREASE IN RESERVES -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -                    

76,397           106,944         196,117         525,234         200,122         572,079         46,845           

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPNDTRS. (415)              (430)              (8,943)           -                    (5,707)           -                    -                    

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 845                430                0                    (8,943)           (8,943)           (8,943)           -                    

INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

430                0                    (8,943)           (8,943)           (14,650)         (8,943)           

Footnotes: 8%

(a) Revenue collections from County tax collector and/or budget funding agreement only as needed based on actuals. Draws upon budget funding agreement can only be based on actual expenditures.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - ENDING



Page 4 of 22

STATEMENT 2
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD
FY 2021 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
O&M ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION

A. ERU Assignment

Lot Width Assigned ERU Lot Count Total ERU % ERU
TH (a) 0.48 226 108.48 19.6%

42 0.81 94 76.14 13.8%
52 1.00 238 238.00 43.1%
62 1.19 109 129.71 23.5%

total 667 552.33 100.0%

B. Expenditures (O&M Assessment)

Total Expenditures (net) $   572,079.00 
County collection charges & early pmt. Disc. $     39,770.20 

Total O&M Assessment, if all ON Roll (gross) $   611,849.20 
Total ERUs in District             552.33 

O&M Assessment per ERU (Gross) $       1,107.76 
O&M Assessment per ERU (Net) $       1,035.76 

C. Assessment Allocation

Table 1 - Current FY Allocation of AR (as if all On-Roll)
Total Net Gross Total Gross 

Lot Width Assigned ERU Net Assmt/Lot Assmt Assmt/Lot Assmt
TH (a) 0.48 $                497 $         112,359 $                532 $         120,170

42 0.81 $                839 $           78,862 $                897 $           84,345
52 1.00 $             1,036 $         246,511 $             1,108 $         263,647
62 1.19 $             1,233 $         134,348 $             1,318 $         143,688

total $         572,080 $         611,849

Table 2 - Prior FY Allocation of AR (as if all On-Roll)
Total Net Gross Total Gross 

Lot Width Assigned ERU Net Assmt/Unit Assmt Assmt/Unit Assmt
TH (a) 0.48 $                456 $         103,158 $                488 $         110,330

42 0.81 $                770 $           72,405 $                824 $           77,438
52 1.00 $                951 $         226,324 $             1,017 $         242,058
62 1.19 $             1,132 $         123,347 $             1,210 $         131,922

total $         525,234 $         561,748

D Difference between Prior FY and Current FY (Net)

Table 3 - Difference Per Lot

Lot Width Prior  Assmt. Current Assmt. % Increase $ Increase $ Increase / mo
TH (a) $456 $497 9% $41 $3

42' $770 $839 9% $69 $6
52' $951 $1,036 9% $85 $7
62' $1,132 $1,233 9% $101 $8

Footnotes:
(a) Individual Townhome ERU is based off of a 150' lot per six Townhome block.
(b) No O&M Assessments for non-platted lots will be charged to the Developer. Developer is only to 
fund based on actual expenditures on an as needed basis only.



Page 5 of 22

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY 

        

            

            

            

      

        

      

            

            

        

      

            

        

        

        

        

SERVICE 
PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

OF 
CONTRACT

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION Board of Supervisors  $  6,000 Florida Statute Chpater 190 allows $200 per meeting per Supervisor, established at 6 meetings for 5 Supervisors

PAYROLL TAXES Paychex  $  459 Payroll taxes for Supervisor Compensation ; 7.65% of Payroll.  

PAYROLL SERVICES Paychex  $  350 Approximately $50 per payroll and 1x yearly fee of $50

TRAVEL PER DIEM Not Applicable  $  500 Estimated as needed

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING 
SERVICES DPFG  $  25,000 The District receives Management & Accounting services as part of the agreement.

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING 
SERVICES DPFG  $  2,500 Estimated for Series 2018B Phase - Approximately $1.4M remaining to be expended

PLANNING, COORDINATING & 
CONTRACT SERVICES DPFG  $  36,000 Governmental agency coordination, construction & maintenance contract administration, technical and engineering support services 

associated with maintenance & construction of District infrastructure

BANK FEES VARIOUS  $  264 Fees associated with maintaining the District's bank accounts and the ordering of checks

MISCELLANEOUS MISC.  $  750 Miscellaneous as needed for General Administrative expenditures that are not appropriated in any other line items

AUDITING SERVICES Grau & Associates  $  3,100 State law requires the District to undertake an annual independent audit. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on contracted fees 
from an existing engagement letter

INSURANCE EGIS  $  24,769 Annual , inclusive of Amenity Center for general liability, property and officer and director insurance. Confirmed with insurance agent.  
are two entry gates and they should be insured at $75,000 main and $50,000 side

There 

REGULATORY & PERMIT FEES State of Florida  $  175 The District is required to pay an annual fee of $175 to the Department of Economic Opportunity

LEGAL ADVERTISMENTS BRADENTON 
HERALD  $  2,500 The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a newspaper of general 

circulation.

ENGINEERING SERVICES VARIOUS  $  7,500 Provides general engineering services to District, i.e. attendance & preparation for monthly board meetings and other specifically requested 
assignments

LEGAL SERVICES STRALEY ROBIN & 
VARIOUS OTHERS  $  7,500 Provides general legal services, review of contracts, agreements and other research assigned and directed by the Board and District Manager

WEBSITE HOSTING CAMPUS SUITE  $  1,650  ADA compliant website to be furnished by Campus Suite.  Amount includes monthly scans of the website, the website platform itself as 
well as the remediation of 750 document pages. Added $250 for page overages 

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTINGENCY  $                -   

TOTAL          119,017 

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:

STATEMENT 3
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

CONTRACT SUMMARY



Page 6 of 22

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY 

        

      

        

            

SERVICE 
PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

OF 
CONTRACT

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

DISSEMINATION AGENT DISCLOSURE 
SERVICES  $  5,000 Dissemination to facilitate compliance with Securities & Exchange Commission continuing disclosure

TRUSTEE FEES US BANK  $  16,378 Confirmed with Trustee for Series 2016 and Series 2018

TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING DPFG  $  3,600 Reconcile trust accounts on a monthly basis for issued bonds and respond to associated compliance requirements

ARBITRAGE LLS Tax Solutions  $  650 The District is required to calculate interest from bond proceeds each year pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code.

TOTAL            25,628 

STATEMENT 3
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

CONTRACT SUMMARY



Page 7 of 22

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY 
SERVICE 
PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

OF 
CONTRACT

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

STATEMENT 3
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

CONTRACT SUMMARY

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 
EXPENDITURES: 

STREETPOLE LIGHTING  $        52,620 
Contract with Gig Fiber is for 98 solar streetlights.  Budget 45 lights Cost is $50 per light plus any additional taxes, etc. and $100/pole deposit  
Est 32 FPL Streetlights @ $55/mo - FPL started putting in some streetlights, but has stopped work for an extended period - need to know how 
many will be working at what cost.

ELECTRICITY (IRRIGATION PUMPS)  $          6,000 There are currently 4 meters: 26th Ave E. pump, Orchid Glades Lane Gate, 27th St E. Gate, Sand Gables Trail fountain, Mizner Bay Ave. 

WATER  $          9,600  Good There is one water meter located at 2284 Mizner Bay.  

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE Down to Earth  $      174,260  OM-VC-DPFG - 
049 

Core maintenance services of mowing, detailing, fertilization and irrigation inspection. Base contract $75,840 for common areas and amenity 
center is at $26,420    What to do in FY 21. Southern Land Services - landscape maintenance $6,000 per month. This is for 3A, 3B, 2A and 
2B. 

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT Down to Earth  $          5,000 Estimated an additional $5,000 for unknown replenishment expenditures

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE Down to Earth  $          3,000 Estimated based on 50 zones.  Includes lift station maintenance and repairs due to pumps running irrigation.  Increaed for additional zones to 
be added

CREEK MAINTENANCE Genesis Land 
Management  $        10,000  OM-VC-DPFG-032 Creek maintenance annual. 

POND MAINTENANCE Solitude  $          3,900  OM-VC-DPFG-041 
Current contract is for five ponds at $285 per month, effective December 1, 2019.  Additionally an estimate was obtained to add 19 more 
ponds at an additional cost of $1,101. When are these ponds going to be added as we are only being billed the $285 monthly.  None of the 19 
ponds will be added in FY 21

POND BANK MOWING  $                -   Included in base Landscape

STORMWATER DRAIN & 
MAINTENANCE  $                -   Storm drain and wash out maintenance, repairs are as needed and vary

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL  $                -   Electric motors lift station service contract yearly $2,820 included in irrigation

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICE 
MANAGEMENT DPFG Field Services  $        12,864 

Directs day to day operations of District and oversees Field Services & Amenity Services. Schedule vendors and inspect their work, interact 
with new homeowners, coordinate general security, manage of RFP for ongoing maintenance, prepare monthly written reports to the Board, 
including mileage for field tech.

FIELD SERVICES  $                -   

FIELD SERVICES MILEAGE  $                -   

GATE, FOUNTAIN, SIDEWALK & 
BRIDGE  MAINTENANCE & ACCESS DOOR KING  $        31,700 Infrastructure repairs estimated for two gates (entrance & rear) - $5,000 .  Added $1,700 for fontain maintenance.  Adding $15,000 for bridge 

maintenance.  Added $10,000 for sidewalk repair

GATE CLICKERS  $          1,500 50 clickers at 30 each for replacements for now = 1500.  Just replacing existing clickers, no new home phases to be added.

PET WASTE REMOVAL POOP 911  $          2,067 
 OM-VC-DPFG-
019. This number is 
good 

Current contract is for 5 pet waste stations at $172.25 pe rmonth. 



Page 8 of 22

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY 
SERVICE 
PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

OF 
CONTRACT

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

STATEMENT 3
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

CONTRACT SUMMARY

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS  $          5,000 Holiday lights no event cost

SECURITY GUARD SERVICE  $        43,680 Tonja provided item needed. General estimate 48hrs/wk $17.5/hr 52 weeks

SECURITY MONITORING FOR GATE 
CAMERAS  $          2,500 Tonja provided item needed.  Gate camera monitoring

TOTAL  $      363,691 

AMENITY CENTER OPERATIONS: 

POOL SERVICE CONTRACT H2 Pool  $        13,800  OM-VC-DPFG-022 Commercial Pool Cleaning 5 times weekly to oncllude adjustment of chemistry, brushing, netting, cleaning filters, and vaccumming as needed

POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Estimated  $          2,500 Miscellaneous estimated

POOL PERMIT  $              275 Based on actual from other pools of similar size

AMENITY MANAGEMENT DPFG  $          7,008 Track & handle facility access keys, coordination of janitorial services, track & coordinate facility rental activities, and implement general 
operation & rules for the amenity $584/mo

AMENITY CENTER POWER WASH H2 Pool  $          3,000  OM-VC-DPFG-022 Power washing at 1x per month

AMENITY CENTER CLEANING & 
MAINTENANCE H2 Pool  $          5,400  OM-VC-DPFG-022 Janitorial service at 4 days per week for clubhouse restrooms and pool area

AMENITY CENTER PHONE & 
INTERNET Spectrum  $          1,020 Contract for service is at $85 per month

AMENITY CENTER ELECTRICITY Estimated  $          6,000 Meter located at 2355 26th Ave. E. is approximaltey $500 per month

AMENITY CENTER WATER Estimated  $          9,600 Meter located at 2406 Orchid Glades Lane is $800 pr tmonyh on average

AMENITY CENTER PEST CONTROL Earth Tech  $          1,440  OM-VC-DPFG-002 Contracted at $120 per month

AMENITY CENTER CAMERA  $                -   Install new cameras 8K in FY 20

AMENITY CENTER MONITORING  $          4,000 Monitor yearly at 3K plus 1K service charges/repair.  Cameras were installed Feb 2020

REFUSE SERVICE Estimated  $          2,700 Estimated at $225 per month for a 4 yard dumpster. Need to find who is paying as dumpster is there

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INFILL Estimated  $          2,500 Landscape infill as needed.

MISC. AMENITY CENTER REPAIRS & 
MAINTENANCE Estimated  $          2,500 Furniture repairs at the amenity center.



Page 9 of 22

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY 
SERVICE 
PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

OF 
CONTRACT

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

STATEMENT 3
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

CONTRACT SUMMARY

KEY PAD  $          2,000 Maintenance and service of keypad entry at amenity center

TOTAL  $        63,743 

INCREASE IN RESERVES  $                -   

Total FY 2021 572,079$       

572,079         
-$               



Page 10 of 22

STATEMENT 4
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,535,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1

BUDGET
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL/OFF ROLL $          254,090
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%)              (10,164)

TOTAL REVENUE             243,927

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (2.5%)                  6,352
INTEREST EXPENSE

05/01/21               87,103 
11/01/21               85,678 

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -
05/01/21               60,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES             239,134

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND.                 4,793 
                         -

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                          -
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                       -

Table 1. Allocation of Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) to Lots in 
MADS After 

Lot Width Lots ERU Total ERU % ERU MADS Adj./(a) Adj. MADS/Lot
52 143 1.00           143.00 48.77%         132,833                  -         132,833        928.91
62 126 1.19           150.22 51.23%         139,538          (34,796)         104,742        831.28
Total 269           293.22         272,371          (34,796)         237,575

MADS Assmt. per ERU - net $          810.24
MADS Assmt. per ERU - gross $          866.56

Total revenue - gross, if all is on the roll $       254,090 

Footnotes:
(a) At time of bond issuance, developer contributed $34,796 for 62' to adjust the MADS down. The 
bonds are sized based on MADS after Adjustment in the amount of $237,575.



Page 11 of 22

STATEMENT 5
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,535,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Annual Debt Bonds 
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a) Service /(a) Outstanding
8/4/2016              3,535,000

11/1/2016                        - 4.750%           44,625                    44,625                    44,625              3,535,000
5/1/2017            50,000 4.750%           92,328                  142,328              3,485,000

11/1/2017                        - 4.750%           91,141                    91,141                  233,469              3,485,000
5/1/2018            55,000 4.750%           91,141                  146,141              3,430,000

11/1/2018 4.750%           89,834                    89,834                  235,975              3,430,000
5/1/2019            55,000 4.750%           89,834                  144,834              3,375,000

11/1/2019 4.750%           88,528                    88,528                  233,363              3,375,000
5/1/2020            60,000 4.750%           88,528                  148,528              3,315,000

11/1/2020 4.750%           87,103                    87,103                  235,631              3,315,000
5/1/2021            60,000 4.750%           87,103                  147,103              3,255,000

11/1/2021 4.750%           85,678                    85,678                  232,781              3,255,000
5/1/2022            65,000 4.750%           85,678                  150,678              3,190,000

11/1/2022 4.750%           84,134                    84,134                  234,813              3,190,000
5/1/2023            70,000 4.750%           84,134                  154,134              3,120,000

11/1/2023 4.750%           82,472                    82,472                  236,606              3,120,000
5/1/2024            70,000 4.750%           82,472                  152,472              3,050,000

11/1/2024 4.750%           80,809                    80,809                  233,281              3,050,000
5/1/2025            75,000 4.750%           80,809                  155,809              2,975,000

11/1/2025 4.750%           79,028                    79,028                  234,838              2,975,000
5/1/2026            80,000 4.750%           79,028                  159,028              2,895,000

11/1/2026 4.750%           77,128                    77,128                  236,156              2,895,000
5/1/2027            85,000 5.250%           77,128                  162,128              2,810,000

11/1/2027 5.250%           74,897                    74,897                  237,025              2,810,000
5/1/2028            90,000 5.250%           74,897                  164,897              2,720,000

11/1/2028 5.250%           72,534                    72,534                  237,431              2,720,000
5/1/2029            95,000 5.250%           72,534                  167,534              2,625,000

11/1/2029 5.250%           70,041                    70,041                  237,575              2,625,000
5/1/2030          100,000 5.250%           70,041                  170,041              2,525,000

11/1/2030 5.250%           67,416                    67,416                  237,456              2,525,000
5/1/2031          105,000 5.250%           67,416                  172,416              2,420,000

11/1/2031 5.250%           64,659                    64,659                  237,075              2,420,000
5/1/2032          110,000 5.250%           64,659                  174,659              2,310,000

11/1/2032 5.250%           61,772                    61,772                  236,431              2,310,000
5/1/2033          115,000 5.250%           61,772                  176,772              2,195,000

11/1/2033 5.250%           58,753                    58,753                  235,525              2,195,000
5/1/2034          120,000 5.250%           58,753                  178,753              2,075,000

11/1/2034 5.250%           55,603                    55,603                  234,356              2,075,000
5/1/2035          125,000 5.250%           55,603                  180,603              1,950,000

11/1/2035 5.250%           52,322                    52,322                  232,925              1,950,000
5/1/2036          135,000 5.250%           52,322                  187,322              1,815,000

11/1/2036 5.250%           48,778                    48,778                  236,100              1,815,000



Page 12 of 22

STATEMENT 5
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,535,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period 
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a)

Annual Debt 
Service /(a)

Bonds 
Outstanding

5/1/2037 140,000         5.375% 48,778           188,778                 1,675,000             
11/1/2037 5.375% 45,016           45,016                   233,794                 1,675,000             

5/1/2038 150,000         5.375% 45,016           195,016                 1,525,000             
11/1/2038 5.375% 40,984           40,984                   236,000                 1,525,000             

5/1/2039 155,000         5.375% 40,984           195,984                 1,370,000             
11/1/2039 5.375% 36,819           36,819                   232,803                 1,370,000             

5/1/2040 165,000         5.375% 36,819           201,819                 1,205,000             
11/1/2040 5.375% 32,384           32,384                   234,203                 1,205,000             

5/1/2041 175,000         5.375% 32,384           207,384                 1,030,000             
11/1/2041 5.375% 27,681           27,681                   235,066                 1,030,000             

5/1/2042 185,000         5.375% 27,681           212,681                 845,000                 
11/1/2042 5.375% 22,709           22,709                   235,391                 845,000                 

5/1/2043 195,000         5.375% 22,709           217,709                 650,000                 
11/1/2043 5.375% 17,469           17,469                   235,178                 650,000                 

5/1/2044 205,000         5.375% 17,469           222,469                 445,000                 
11/1/2044 5.375% 11,959           11,959                   234,428                 445,000                 

5/1/2045 215,000         5.375% 11,959           226,959                 230,000                 
11/1/2045 5.375% 6,181             6,181                     233,141                 230,000                 

5/1/2046 230,000         5.375% 6,181             236,181                 -                              
11/1/2046 -                              236,181                 -                              

Total 3,535,000$   3,564,622$   7,099,622$           7,099,622$           

Max annual ds: 237,575                 
Footnote:
(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.



Page 13 of 22

STATEMENT 6
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,535,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-2

BUDGET
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL/OFF ROLL $     209,716 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%)            (8,389)

TOTAL REVENUE         201,327

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (2.5%)             5,243 
INTEREST EXPENSE

05/01/21           72,966
11/01/21           71,622

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
05/01/21           50,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES         199,830

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND.             1,497 
                     - 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                      - 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                   -

Table 1. Allocation of Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) to Lots in Phase 
Lot Width Lots ERU Total ERU % ERU MADS Adj./(a) MADS After MADS/Lot
52' 143 1.00         143.00 48.77%       136,413        (34,458)       101,955              954 
62' 126 1.19         150.22 51.23%       143,298               -       143,298           1,137
Total 269         293.22 100.00%       279,711       (34,458)       245,253

MADS Assmt. per ERU - net $           836
MADS Assmt. per ERU - gross $           895

Total revenue - gross, if all is on the roll $   262,303 

Footnotes:
(a) At time of bond issuance, developer contributed $34,458  for 52' to adjust the MADS down. The 
bonds are sized based on MADS after Adjustment in the amount of $245,253.



Page 14 of 22

STATEMENT 7
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,515,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-2
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a)
Annual Debt Service 

/(a)
Bonds 

Outstanding
11/1/2018                                    

5/1/2019                         
11/1/2019

5/1/2020                         
11/1/2020

 -
 45,000

 45,000

0.000%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         

75,384                         
75,384                       
74,175                         
74,175                       
72,966                         

 75,384                         
120,384 
 74,175                       

119,175 
 72,966                       

 75,384        
       

194,559        
       

192,141        

 2,805,000
 2,760,000
 2,760,000
 2,715,000
 2,715,000

5/1/2021                         
11/1/2021

 50,000 5.375%                         
5.375%                         

72,966                       
71,622                         

122,966 
 71,622                       

       
194,588        

 2,665,000
 2,665,000

5/1/2022                         
11/1/2022

5/1/2023                         
11/1/2023

5/1/2024                         
11/1/2024

5/1/2025                         
11/1/2025

5/1/2026                         
11/1/2026

5/1/2027                         
11/1/2027

5/1/2028                         
11/1/2028

5/1/2029                         
11/1/2029

5/1/2030                         
11/1/2030

5/1/2031                         
11/1/2031

5/1/2032                         
11/1/2032

5/1/2033                         
11/1/2033

5/1/2034                       
11/1/2034

5/1/2035                       
11/1/2035

5/1/2036                       
11/1/2036

5/1/2037                       
11/1/2037

5/1/2038                       
11/1/2038

5/1/2039                       
11/1/2039

5/1/2040                       
11/1/2040

5/1/2041                       
11/1/2041

5/1/2042                       
11/1/2042

5/1/2043                       
11/1/2043

 50,000

 55,000

 55,000

 60,000

 65,000

 70,000

 70,000

 75,000

 80,000

 85,000

 90,000

 95,000

100,000 

105,000 

110,000 

115,000 

125,000 

130,000 

135,000 

145,000 

150,000 

160,000 

5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         

71,622                       
70,278                         
70,278                       
68,800                         
68,800                       
67,322                         
67,322                       
65,709                         
65,709                       
63,963                         
63,963                       
62,081                         
62,081                       
60,200                         
60,200                       
58,184                         
58,184                       
56,034                         
56,034                       
53,750                         
53,750                       
51,331                         
51,331                       
48,778                         
48,778                       
46,091                         
46,091                       
43,269                         
43,269                       
40,313                         
40,313                       
37,222                         
37,222                       
33,863                         
33,863                       
30,369                         
30,369                       
26,741                         
26,741                       
22,844                         
22,844                       
18,813                         
18,813                       
14,513                         

121,622 
 70,278                       

125,278 
 68,800                       

123,800 
 67,322                       

127,322 
 65,709                       

130,709 
 63,963                       

133,963 
 62,081                       

132,081 
 60,200                       

135,200 
 58,184                       

138,184 
 56,034                       

141,034 
 53,750                       

143,750 
 51,331                       

146,331 
 48,778                       

148,778 
 46,091                       

151,091 
 43,269                       

153,269 
 40,313                       

155,313 
 37,222                       

162,222 
 33,863                       

163,863 
 30,369                       

165,369 
 26,741                       

171,741 
 22,844                       

172,844 
 18,813                       

178,813 
 14,513                       

       
191,900        

       
194,078        

       
191,122        

       
193,031        

       
194,672        

       
196,044        

       
192,281        

       
193,384        

       
194,219        

       
194,784        

       
195,081        

       
195,109        

       
194,869        

       
194,359        

       
193,581        

       
192,534        

       
196,084        

       
194,231        

          
192,109           

          
194,584           

          
191,656           

          
193,325           

 2,615,000
 2,615,000
 2,560,000
 2,560,000
 2,505,000
 2,505,000
 2,445,000
 2,445,000
 2,380,000
 2,380,000
 2,310,000
 2,310,000
 2,240,000
 2,240,000
 2,165,000
 2,165,000
 2,085,000
 2,085,000
 2,000,000
 2,000,000
 1,910,000
 1,910,000
 1,815,000
 1,815,000
 1,715,000
 1,715,000
 1,610,000
 1,610,000
 1,500,000
 1,500,000
 1,385,000
 1,385,000
 1,260,000
 1,260,000
 1,130,000
 1,130,000

 995,000
 995,000
 850,000
 850,000
 700,000
 700,000
 540,000
 540,000



Page 15 of 22

STATEMENT 7
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$3,515,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A-2
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a)
Annual Debt Service 

/(a)
Bonds 

Outstanding
5/1/2044 170,000                       5.375% 14,513                         184,513                       370,000           

11/1/2044 5.375% 9,944                           9,944                           194,456                       370,000           
5/1/2045 180,000                       5.375% 9,944                           189,944                       190,000           

11/1/2045 5.375% 5,106                           5,106                           195,050                       190,000           
5/1/2046 190,000                       5.375% 5,106                           195,106                       -                         

11/1/2046 -                                    195,106                       -                         
Total 3,360,000$                 2,774,709$                 6,134,709$                 5,504,325$                 

Max annual ds: 196,084                       
Footnote:
(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.



Page 16 of 22

STATEMENT 8
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$710,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 (AREA TWO)

BUDGET
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL/OFF ROLL $        51,013
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%)            (2,041)

TOTAL REVENUE           48,972

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (2.5%)             1,275 
INTEREST EXPENSE

05/01/21           18,544
11/01/21           18,544

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
11/01/21           10,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES           48,363

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND.                 609
                     - 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                      - 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                   -

Table 1. Allocation of Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) to Lots in Phase 
Lot Width Lots ERU Total ERU % ERU MADS Adj./(a) MADS After MADS/Lot
52' 143 1.00         143.00 48.77%       136,413        (34,458)       101,955              954 
62' 126 1.19         150.22 51.23%       143,298               -       143,298           1,137
Total 269         293.22 100.00%       279,711       (34,458)       245,253

MADS Assmt. per ERU - net $           836
MADS Assmt. per ERU - gross $           895

Total revenue - gross, if all is on the roll $   262,303 

Footnotes:
(a) At time of bond issuance, developer contributed $34,458  for 52' to adjust the MADS down. The 
bonds are sized based on MADS after Adjustment in the amount of $245,253.



Page 17 of 22

STATEMENT 9
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$710,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 (AREA TWO)
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a)
Annual Debt Service 

/(a)
Bonds 

Outstanding
6/21/2018            710,000

 710,000
 710,000
 700,000
 700,000
 690,000

11/1/2018 5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         

13,781                         
19,081                         
19,081                         
18,813                         
18,813                         

 13,781                         
 19,081
 29,081                         
 18,813
 28,813                         

 13,781           
          

 48,163           
          

 28,813           

5/1/2019
11/1/2019                         

5/1/2020
11/1/2020                         

 10,000

 10,000
5/1/2021

11/1/2021                          10,000
5.375%                         
5.375%                         

18,544                         
18,544                         

 18,544
 28,544                         

          
 47,088           

 690,000
 680,000

5/1/2022
11/1/2022                         

5/1/2023
11/1/2023                         

5/1/2024
11/1/2024                         

5/1/2025
11/1/2025                         

5/1/2026
11/1/2026                         

5/1/2027
11/1/2027                         

5/1/2028
11/1/2028                         

5/1/2029
11/1/2029                         

5/1/2030
11/1/2030                         

5/1/2031
11/1/2031                         

5/1/2032
11/1/2032                         

5/1/2033
11/1/2033                         

5/1/2034
11/1/2034                         

5/1/2035
11/1/2035                         

5/1/2036
11/1/2036                         

5/1/2037
11/1/2037                         

5/1/2038
11/1/2038                         

5/1/2039
11/1/2039                         

5/1/2040
11/1/2040                         

5/1/2041
11/1/2041                         

5/1/2042
11/1/2042                         

5/1/2043

 10,000

 15,000

 15,000

 15,000

 15,000

 15,000

 15,000

 15,000

 20,000

 20,000

 20,000

 20,000

 20,000

 25,000

 25,000

 25,000

 25,000

 30,000

 30,000

 30,000

 35,000

5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                         
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           
5.375%                           

18,275                         
18,275                         
18,006                         
18,006                         
17,603                         
17,603                         
17,200                         
17,200                         
16,797                         
16,797                         
16,394                         
16,394                         
15,991                         
15,991                         
15,588                         
15,588                         
15,184                         
15,184                         
14,647                         
14,647                         
14,109                         
14,109                         
13,572                         
13,572                         
13,034                         
13,034                         
12,497                         
12,497                         
11,825                         
11,825                         
11,153                         
11,153                         
10,481                         
10,481                         

9,809                           
9,809                         
9,003                           
9,003                         
8,197                           
8,197                         
7,391                           
7,391                         
6,450                           

 18,275
 28,275                         
 18,006
 33,006                         
 17,603
 32,603                         
 17,200
 32,200                         
 16,797
 31,797                         
 16,394
 31,394                         
 15,991
 30,991                         
 15,588
 30,588                         
 15,184
 35,184                         
 14,647
 34,647                         
 14,109
 34,109                         
 13,572
 33,572                         
 13,034
 33,034                         
 12,497
 37,497                         
 11,825
 36,825                         
 11,153
 36,153                         
 10,481
 35,481                         
 9,809

 39,809                         
 9,003

 39,003                         
 8,197

 38,197                         
 7,391

 42,391                         
 6,450

          
 46,550           

          
 51,013           

          
 50,206           

          
 49,400           

          
 48,594           

          
 47,788           

          
 46,981           

          
 46,175           

          
 50,369           

          
 49,294           

          
 48,219           

          
 47,144           

          
 46,069           

          
 49,994           

          
 48,650           

          
 47,306           

          
 45,963           

          
 49,619           

          
 48,006           

          
 46,394           

          
 49,781           

          

 680,000
 670,000
 670,000
 655,000
 655,000
 640,000
 640,000
 625,000
 625,000
 610,000
 610,000
 595,000
 595,000
 580,000
 580,000
 565,000
 565,000
 545,000
 545,000
 525,000
 525,000
 505,000
 505,000
 485,000
 485,000
 465,000
 465,000
 440,000
 440,000
 415,000
 415,000
 390,000
 390,000
 365,000
 365,000
 335,000
 335,000
 305,000
 305,000
 275,000
 275,000
 240,000
 240,000



Page 18 of 22

STATEMENT 9
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$710,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 (AREA TWO)
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a)
Annual Debt Service 

/(a)
Bonds 

Outstanding
11/1/2043 35,000                         5.375% 6,450                           41,450                         47,900                         205,000           

5/1/2044 5.375% 5,509                           5,509                           205,000           
11/1/2044 35,000                         5.375% 5,509                           40,509                         46,019                         170,000           

5/1/2045 5.375% 4,569                           4,569                           170,000           
11/1/2045 40,000                         5.375% 4,569                           44,569                         49,138                         130,000           

5/1/2046 5.375% 3,494                           3,494                           130,000           
11/1/2046 40,000                         5.375% 3,494                           43,494                         46,988                         90,000              

5/1/2047 5.375% 2,419                           2,419                           90,000              
11/1/2047 45,000                         5.375% 2,419                           47,419                         49,838                         45,000              

5/1/2048 5.375% 1,209                           1,209                           45,000              
11/1/2048 45,000                         5.375% 1,209                           46,209                         47,419                         -                         

Total 710,000$                    747,468$                    1,457,468$                 1,438,656$                 

Max annual ds: 51,013                         
Footnote:
(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.



Page 19 of 22

STATEMENT 10
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$1,590,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 (AREA TWO)

BUDGET
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL/OFF ROLL $        93,529
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%)            (3,741)

TOTAL REVENUE           89,788

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (2.5%)             2,338 
INTEREST EXPENSE

05/01/21           43,725
11/01/21           43,725

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
05/01/21                      - 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES           89,788

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND.                      - 
                     - 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                      - 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                   -

Table 1. Allocation of Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) to Lots in Phase 
Lot Width Lots ERU Total ERU % ERU MADS Adj./(a) MADS After MADS/Lot
52' 143 1.00         143.00 48.77%       136,413        (34,458)       101,955              954 
62' 126 1.19         150.22 51.23%       143,298               -       143,298           1,137
Total 269         293.22 100.00%       279,711       (34,458)       245,253

MADS Assmt. per ERU - net $           836
MADS Assmt. per ERU - gross $           895

Total revenue - gross, if all is on the roll $   262,303 

Footnotes:
(a) At time of bond issuance, developer contributed $34,458  for 52' to adjust the MADS down. The 
bonds are sized based on MADS after Adjustment in the amount of $245,253.



Page 20 of 22

STATEMENT 11
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$1,590,000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 (AREA TWO)
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Annual Debt Service Bonds 
Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a) /(a) Outstanding

6/21/2018         1,590,000
11/1/2018 5.500%                         31,579                          31,579                          31,579         1,590,000

5/1/2019 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2019 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2020 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2020 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2021 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2021 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2022 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2022 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2023 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2023 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2024 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2024 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2025 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2025 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2026 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2026 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2027 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2027 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2028 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2028 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725                          87,450         1,590,000

5/1/2029 5.500%                         43,725                          43,725         1,590,000
11/1/2029                    1,590,000 5.500%                         43,725                    1,633,725                    1,677,450                         - 

Total $                1,590,000 $                   993,529 $                2,583,529 $                2,583,529 

Max annual ds:                          87,450
Footnote:
(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.



Page 21 of 22

STATEMENT 12
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$1,725,000 SUBORDINATE LIEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018B (AREA ONE)

BUDGET
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL/OFF ROLL $     115,307 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%)            (4,612)

TOTAL REVENUE         110,695

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (2.5%)             2,883 
INTEREST EXPENSE

05/01/21           53,906
11/01/21           53,906

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
05/01/21                      - 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES         110,695

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND.                      - 
                     - 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                      - 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                   -

Table 1. Allocation of Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) to Lots in Phase 
Lot Width Lots ERU Total ERU % ERU MADS Adj./(a) MADS After MADS/Lot
52' 143 1.00         143.00 48.77%       136,413        (34,458)       101,955              954 
62' 126 1.19         150.22 51.23%       143,298               -       143,298           1,137
Total 269         293.22 100.00%       279,711       (34,458)       245,253

MADS Assmt. per ERU - net $           836
MADS Assmt. per ERU - gross $           895

Total revenue - gross, if all is on the roll $   262,303 

Footnotes:
(a) At time of bond issuance, developer contributed $34,458  for 52' to adjust the MADS down. The 
bonds are sized based on MADS after Adjustment in the amount of $245,253.



Page 22 of 22

STATEMENT 13
VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK CDD

$1,725,000 SUBORDINATE LIEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2018B (AREA ONE)
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Annual Debt Service Bonds 
Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service /(a) /(a) Outstanding

6/21/2018         1,725,000
11/1/2018 6.250%                         38,932                          38,932                          38,932         1,725,000

5/1/2019 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2019 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2020 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2020 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                          53,906         1,725,000

5/1/2021 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2021 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2022 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2022 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2023 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2023 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2024 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2024 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2025 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2025 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2026 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2026 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2027 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2027 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2028 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2028 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906                       107,813         1,725,000

5/1/2029 6.250%                         53,906                          53,906         1,725,000
11/1/2029                    1,725,000 6.250%                         53,906                    1,778,906                    1,832,813                         - 

Total $                1,725,000 $                1,224,870 $                2,949,870 $                2,895,964 

Max annual ds:                       107,813 
Footnote:
(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT 4. 



{00085262.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2020-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VILLAGES 
OF GLEN CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
A PROPOSED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2020/2021; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO 
FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING, AND 
PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) of the Villages of Glen Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 
15, 2020 a proposed operation and maintenance budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 
and ending September 30, 2021 (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to approve the 
Proposed Budget and set the required public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget, including any 

modifications made by the Board, attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis for 
conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  The public hearing on said Proposed Budget is 

hereby declared and set for the following date, hour, and location:  
 
  DATE:   August 26, 2020 
 
  HOUR:   6:00 pm 
  
 LOCATION*: Courtyard by Marriott Bradenton Riverfront 
  100 Riverfront Drive West 
  Bradenton, FL 34205 
   
*Please note that pursuant to Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69 (as extended by Executive 
Order 20-112 and as it may be further extended or amended) relating to the COVID-19 public health 
emergency and to protect the public and follow the CDC guidance regarding social distancing, such 
public hearing and meeting may be held telephonically or virtually. Please check on the District’s 
website for the latest information: http://www.villagesofglencreekcdd.org.  
 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to the City of Bradenton, Florida at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the Proposed Budget on the District’s 

http://www.villagesofglencreekcdd.org/


{00085262.DOC/} 

website at least two days before the budget hearing date and shall remain on the website for at least 45 
days.  

 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 

manner prescribed by Florida law.  
 
6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON MAY 27, 2020.  
 

Attest:  Villages of Glen Creek Community  
Development District 

 
 
 
             
Print Name:     Michael Lawson  
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chair of the Board of Supervisors  
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/2021  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5. 





Date

11/14/2019

Proposal #

2019-10954

DPFG
15310 Amberly Drive
Tampa, FL 33647

Florida Fountains & Equipment, LLC.
17252 Alico Center Rd, Ste 2
Fort Myers, FL 33967

Project

Glenn Creek Cleaning

We look forward to working with you!

(239) 567-3030 admin@flfountains.com

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (6.0%)

813-418-7473 X4303 paul.cusmano@dpfg.com

Prepared For:

Proposal

Description Qty Rate Total

                                      FOUNTAIN CLEANING AGREEMENT

Examine control panel
Inspect all relays and contactors
Inspect time clocks/photo cells to make sure they are functioning properly
Meggar test motor and light cables (check cables for moisture)

Clean (pressure wash) fountain, nozzle, screen and light fixtures

Cleaning to be done: 4 times per year

Cleaning costs shall be: $175 per fountain (to be billed after each service)

Customer:  Villages of Glen Creek

Number of Fountains to be serviced:  1

NOTE:  This agreement does not include any services beyond fountain cleanings. 
Additional proposals will be issued for replacement parts and/or any other repairs that
may be deemed necessary.

NOTE:  This agreement is active for a period of 2 years from signed approval date

NOTE:  This agreement may be canceled at any time by either party with written
notice of 30 days prior to cancellation date.

Please email approval back to Sean at office@flfountains.com

Approval Signature__________________________

Date_____________________________________

4 175.00 700.00

$700.00

$700.00

$0.00

































































Date Num Name Memo Qty Rcv'd Amount Open Balance

Service
GF Amenity Center Cleaning
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Amenity Cleaning - Mar-Nov 9 1 4,050.00 3,600.00
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Amenity Cleaning - Dec-Feb 3 0 1,050.00 1,050.00

Total GF Amenity Center Cleaning 12 1 5,100.00 4,650.00

GF Amenity Center Landscape Mai
06/05/2018 OM-VC-009 Yellowstone Landscape Landscape Maint - Amenity Center - extended 11/2019 12 3 27,744.00 20,808.00

Total GF Amenity Center Landscape Mai 12 3 27,744.00 20,808.00

GF Amenity Center Powerwashing
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Powerwashing - Mar-Nov 9 1 2,250.00 2,000.00
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Powerwashing - Dec-Feb 3 0 750.00 750.00

Total GF Amenity Center Powerwashing 12 1 3,000.00 2,750.00

GF Lake Maintenance
11/25/2019 OMVCDPFG039 Florida Fountains & Equipment Fountain Cleaning Contract 4 0 700.00 700.00

Total GF Lake Maintenance 4 0 700.00 700.00

GF Landscape Maint.
06/05/2018 OM-VC-009 Yellowstone Landscape Landscape Maint - extended 11/2019 12 3 76,488.00 57,366.00
05/06/2019 OMVCDPFG010 Yellowstone Landscape bury sleeve and irrigation wire at clubhouse 1 0 373.65 373.65
06/10/2019 OM-VC-016 Southern Land Services MOWING 63,000 51,001 63,000.00 11,999.00
06/10/2019 OM-VC-017 Southern Land Services mowing contract phases 1 and 2 88,800 49,000 88,800.00 39,800.00

Total GF Landscape Maint. 151,813 100,004 228,661.65 109,538.65

GF Miscellaneous Field Expense
07/11/2018 OM-VC-012 Genesis Land Maintenance Stormdrain 1 0 450.00 450.00
07/11/2018 OM-VC-012 Genesis Land Maintenance Silt Fence 1 0 758.82 758.82
05/20/2019 OMVCDPFG015 Fastsigns pool closed sign 2 0 37.44 37.44

Total GF Miscellaneous Field Expense 4 0 1,246.26 1,246.26

GF Miscellaneous Services
06/26/2018 OM-VC-010 HEIDT DESIGN Maintenance Exhibit 1 0 2,000.00 2,000.00

Total GF Miscellaneous Services 1 0 2,000.00 2,000.00

GF Pest Control
06/22/2018 OMVCDPFG002 Earth Tech Pest Control monthly service - extended 11/2019 12 3 1,440.00 1,080.00

Total GF Pest Control 12 3 1,440.00 1,080.00

GF Pet Waste Removal
08/13/2019 OMVCDPFG019 Poop 911 pet waste - 5 stations 12 3 2,067.00 1,550.25

Total GF Pet Waste Removal 12 3 2,067.00 1,550.25

GF Pond Maintenance
02/12/2019 OMVCDPFG006 Aquatic Systems, Inc. Grass Carp & Barrier Installation 1 0 510.00 510.00
04/16/2019 OMVCDPFG011 Aquatic Systems, Inc. duck potato, gulf spkerush and pickerelweed 1 0 1,161.00 1,161.00
04/16/2019 OMVCDPFG012 Aquatic Systems, Inc. duck potato, gulf spikerush and pickerelweed planting 1 0 1,210.00 1,210.00

Total GF Pond Maintenance 3 0 2,881.00 2,881.00

GF Pool Maintenance
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Pool Maint - March-Nov 9 1 10,350.00 9,200.00
06/20/2019 OMVCDPFG022 H2 Pool Services Pool Maint - dec-feb 3 0 3,150.00 3,150.00

Total GF Pool Maintenance 12 1 13,500.00 12,350.00

4:38 PM Villages of Glen Creek CDD
01/10/20 Open Purchase Orders Detail

As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Qty Rcv'd Amount Open Balance

GM Website Hosting
03/31/2018 OM-VC-008 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Hosting 24 17 1,440.00 420.00

Total GM Website Hosting 24 17 1,440.00 420.00

Total Service 151,921 100,033 289,779.91 159,974.16

TOTAL 151,921 100,033 289,779.91 159,974.16

4:38 PM Villages of Glen Creek CDD
01/10/20 Open Purchase Orders Detail

As of December 31, 2019

Page 2


	VGC CDD Resolution 2020-02 Landowner Election Resolution (00085946xAAC3C).pdf
	RESOLUTION 2020-02
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD:
	Passed and Adopted on May 27, 2020.
	Address/Legal/or Parcel ID #                Acreage/or # of Platted Lots     Authorized Votes
	Total Number of Authorized Votes: ______
	Address/Legal/or Parcel ID #                Acreage/or # of Platted Lots     Authorized Votes
	Total Number of Authorized Votes: ______
	Name Of Candidate Number Of Votes

	VGC FY2021 Proposed Budget.pdf
	GF Stmt 1
	O&M Stmt. 2
	Contract Summ.
	2016 A-1
	16A-1 Amort. 
	2016 A-2
	16A-2 Amort.
	2018 A-1
	18A-1 Amort.
	2018 A-2
	18A-2 Amort.
	2018B
	18B Amort.

	VGC FY2021 Proposed Budgetv2 ML.pdf
	GF Stmt 1
	O&M Stmt. 2
	Contract Summ.
	2016 A-1
	16A-1 Amort. 
	2016 A-2
	16A-2 Amort.
	2018 A-1
	18A-1 Amort.
	2018 A-2
	18A-2 Amort.
	2018B
	18B Amort.




